
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  090088 Sale Date - 2/11/2009

    STEEL PREP SHOWS AS 13,200 S.FSHOULDN'T  IT BE 33,000 S.FSAME AS PRIME COAT?

Question Submitted: 2/10/2009 1Question Number:

Will ODOT please consider reducing the percent of work to be performed by the prime contractor from 50% to 40%? It appears 
that neither the asphalt contractors nor bridge contractors can realistically perform 50% of the work.

Question Submitted: 2/10/2009

Because this request was submitted so late, the Department will not delay the sale of this project in order to 

consider the request.

2Question Number:

For the concrete sealing on Ref. 77 and Ref. 95 on the piers, will the department require 100% removal of the existing sealer on 
the piers?

Question Submitted: 2/10/2009

YES - Surface Preparation shall be in accordance with CMS Section 512.03.F. - "Remove dust, dirt, oil, wax, curing 

compounds, efflorescence, laitance, coatings and other foreign materials from surfaces to be sealed."

3Question Number:

 ROSS COUNTY  PROJECT #09-0088  BRIDGE #23-1533 L & RMUST BE INCORRECT ON PLANS.  THEY SHOW 13,200 
FOR EACH BRIDGE.  AFTER VIEWING THESE BRIDGES THE S.F. IS WAY MORE THAN THE PROPOSAL.  PLEASE 

    CONTACT ME I DID NOTICE THAT THE BRIDGE NO# MIGHT BE INCORRECT AS WELL.23-1532 L & R ????THANK 
 YOU   NICK

Question Submitted: 2/10/2009 4Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


